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RECEIVED

March 18, 2010 MAR 23 2010
NOVATO FIRE DISTRICT
Executive Committee

Marin Emergency Radio Authority
C/O Novato Fire Protection District
95 Rowland Way

Nowvato, CA. 94945

RE: Moratorium exemption request for Miil Valley Fire Department

Dear Executive Committee,

On November 13, 2009, the City of Mill Valley restructured our Police and Fire
Departments by eliminating the Director of Police and Fire Services and establishing a
separate Fire and Police Chief for each department.

Because the Fire Chief is a new position with no assigned MERA radios, I would like to
request approval for 1 MERA portabie radio and 1 MERA mobile radio for my use.

Thank you in advance for any assistance you can provide.

Sincerely,
A

Greg Moore, Fire Cin'ef
Mill Valley Fire Department
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